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October 17, 2022
By U.S. Mail & E-Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re:  Ravenell v. United States, No. 22A-261

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Kenneth Ravenell in the above-referenced renewed application for bail pending
appeal. The district court has entered a sealed order adjourning the date Mr. Ravenell must
surrender to the Bureau of Prisons from October 15, 2022 to December 10, 2022, so Mr.
Ravenell can obtain necessary medical treatment. The district court’s order has only
postponed the date Mr. Ravenell must surrender to the Bureau, so Mr. Ravenell’s application
for bail pending appeal is unaffected, and remains ripe.

Respectfully submitted,

cc:  AUSA Leo J. Wise (by U.S. Mail and by email)
AUSA Zachary H. Ray (by email)
Special AUSA Derek E. Hines (by email)

Counsel for Respondent United States of America

Blank Rome LLP | blankrome.com






